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  Boone County Purchasing 
 

       5551 S. Tom Bass Road   Liz Palazzolo, CPPO, C.P.M. 
  Senior Buyer                Columbia, MO 65201 

                           Phone: (573) 886-4392 
  Fax: (573) 886-4390    

    
_______________________________________________________________________ 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Boone County Commission 
FROM: Liz Palazzolo, Senior Buyer 
DATE:   April 30, 2024 
RE: Award C000778 from Co-op Contract EC07-23 for 911 Equipment & 

Emergency Notifications Software and Services – Countywide Term & 
Supply 

   
Purchasing requests approval of contract C000778 using HGAC-Buy cooperative 
contract EC07-23 for the purchase of 911 Equipment and Emergency Notification 
Software and Services.  Contract C000778 is with CSS-Mindshare of Lincoln, Nebraska 
for the purchase of radio console system equipment and software for the Boone County 
Joint Communications Center.  This is a Countywide Term & Supply used primarily by 
the Boone County Joint Communications Department and the Boone County Sheriff’s 
Office. 
 
 
 
 
/lp 
 
 
c: Contract File  
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